STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Roy COOPER J. ERIC BOYETTE
GOVERNOR i SECRETARY
DATE: March 22, 2023
TO: Chris Andresen

Purchasing {.
FROM: Mark C Thompsont"‘u"’/

Division Roadside Environmental Engineer — Division 8

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Award
Division 8, District 1 Tree Cutting, Trimming, Sign Clearing and
Stump Grinding Services as Needed
Contract Proposal #54-CA-08-12066563

We have reviewed the proposals for the subject bid and checked references. Based on this
being a ID/IQ Non-Exclusive Contract, we recommend award of this contract to the three
qualified, lowest responsible bidders. Their bids submitted meet appropriate guidelines
and should therefore be accepted. Please issue a purchase order to:

Vegetation Management Specialist, Inc. at a bid price of $264,284.65.

Russell Enterprises, LLC at a bid price of $273,000.85.

Dougs Disaster Relief at a bid price of $341,440.00.
These are for a one-year contract with two (2) optional renewal years.

Should you have any questions, please advise.

ce; Ms. Carrie Hoyle
Mr. David Harris, P.E.
Mzr. Patrick Norman, P.E.
- Mr. CE (Chuck) Dumas, Jr., P.E.
Ms. Sarah Foster, P.E.
Mr. Doug Cagle

Ma;‘li}tg Address: ' Location:

NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Telephone: (910) 773-8000 ROADSIDE ENVIRONMENTAL UNIT -
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS . Fax: (910) 947-3783 3388 US HWY 15/501 .
DIVISION 8 CARTHAGE, NC 28327
121 DOT DRIVE - (910) 773-8060

CARTHAGE, NC 28327 Website: www.ncdot.gov



